

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

House BILL NO. 183

INTRODUCED BY

Marsha Denny Bookout
Katheryn Henry Shum *Blayne* *Ahner*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL FIRE DRILLS; CHANGING "FIRE DRILLS" TO "DISASTER DRILLS"; REQUIRING SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO IDENTIFY LOCAL HAZARDS AND TO DESIGN APPROPRIATE DRILLS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN CERTAIN SEISMIC ZONES ESTABLISH EARTHQUAKE EMERGENCY PLANS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-401, 20-1-402, 20-1-404, AND 20-1-407, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 20-1-403, 20-1-406, AND 20-7-1101, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-1-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-401. **Fire Disaster drills to be conducted regularly -- districts to identify disaster risks.** (1) As used in this part, "disaster" has the same meaning as in 10-3-103. Fire exit Disaster drills shall must be conducted regularly in accordance with the applicable provisions of the following sections this part.

(2) A board of trustees shall identify the local hazards that exist within the boundaries of its school district and design drills to address those hazards."

Section 2. Section 20-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-402. **Number of fire disaster drills required -- avoiding severe cold weather time of drills to vary.** There ~~shall~~ must be at least eight ~~fire exit~~ disaster drills a year in ~~schools~~ a school. At least four of the drills must be fire exit drills. In climates where the weather is severe during the winter months, weekly drills should be held at the beginning of the school term to complete the required number of drills before cold weather so as not to endanger the health of the pupils. Drills must be held at different hours of the day or evening to avoid distinction between drills and actual disasters."

Section 3. Section 20-1-404, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-404. **Drill to sound on fire disaster alarm system -- recall signal to be distinct -- control of signal.** ~~All fire exit~~ (1) If a disaster drill is signaled with an alarm, the alarms shall alarm must be sounded

1 on the ~~fire~~ disaster alarm system and not on the signal system used to dismiss classes.

2 (2) The recall signal must be separate and distinct from any other signal. The recall signal may be
3 given by distinctive colored flags or banners. If the recall signal is electrical, the push buttons or other
4 controls must be kept under lock and the key kept in the possession of the principal or some other
5 designated person in order to prevent a recall at a time when there is a disaster. Regardless of the method
6 of recall, the means of giving the signal must be kept under lock."

7

8 **Section 4.** Section 20-1-407, MCA, is amended to read:

9 **"20-1-407. Inspection of exits -- cooperation with ~~fire department~~ local authorities in drills.** It shall
10 ~~be~~ is the duty of the school authorities to inspect all exit facilities periodically, in order to make sure that
11 all stairways, doors, and other exits are in proper condition, ~~and~~ School authorities shall cooperate with
12 the local fire department authorities and the local disaster and emergency services authorities in conducting
13 ~~fire~~ disaster drills."

14

15 **NEW SECTION. Section 5. Repealer.** Sections 20-1-403, 20-1-406, and 20-7-1101, MCA, are
16 repealed.

17

-END-

APPROVED BY COM ON
EDUCATION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

House BILL NO. 183

INTRODUCED BY

Mark Denny Bonhaut *Ron Ahner*
K. Stephens *Deane Hume* *Wagner*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL FIRE DRILLS; CHANGING "FIRE DRILLS" TO "DISASTER DRILLS"; REQUIRING SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO IDENTIFY LOCAL HAZARDS AND TO DESIGN APPROPRIATE DRILLS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN CERTAIN SEISMIC ZONES ESTABLISH EARTHQUAKE EMERGENCY PLANS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-401, 20-1-402, 20-1-404, AND 20-1-407, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 20-1-403, 20-1-406, AND 20-7-1101, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-1-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-401. Fire Disaster drills to be conducted regularly -- districts to identify disaster risks. (1) As used in this part, "disaster" has the same meaning as in 10-3-103. Fire-exit Disaster drills shall must be conducted regularly in accordance with ~~the applicable provisions of the following sections~~ this part.

(2) A board of trustees shall identify the local hazards that exist within the boundaries of its school district and design drills to address those hazards."

Section 2. Section 20-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-402. Number of fire disaster drills required -- avoiding severe cold weather time of drills to vary. There ~~shall~~ must be at least eight ~~fire-exit disaster~~ fire-exit disaster drills a year in ~~schools~~ a school. At least four of the drills must be fire exit drills. In climates where the weather is severe during the winter months, weekly drills should be held at the beginning of the school term to complete the required number of drills before cold weather so as not to endanger the health of the pupils. Drills must be held at different hours of the day or evening to avoid distinction between drills and actual disasters."

Section 3. Section 20-1-404, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-404. Drill to sound on fire disaster alarm system -- recall signal to be distinct -- control of signal. All ~~fire-exit~~ (1) If a disaster drill is signaled with an alarm, the alarm shall alarm must be sounded

1 on the ~~fire~~ disaster alarm system and not on the signal system used to dismiss classes.

2 (2) The recall signal must be separate and distinct from any other signal. The recall signal may be
3 given by distinctive colored flags or banners. If the recall signal is electrical, the push buttons or other
4 controls must be kept under lock and the key kept in the possession of the principal or some other
5 designated person in order to prevent a recall at a time when there is a disaster. Regardless of the method
6 of recall, the means of giving the signal must be kept under lock."

7
8 **Section 4.** Section 20-1-407, MCA, is amended to read:

9 **"20-1-407. Inspection of exits -- cooperation with ~~fire department~~ local authorities in drills.** It shall
10 ~~be~~ is the duty of the school authorities to inspect all exit facilities periodically, in order to make sure that
11 all stairways, doors, and other exits are in proper condition, ~~and~~, School authorities shall cooperate with
12 the local fire department ~~authorities~~ and the local disaster and emergency services authorities in conducting
13 ~~fire~~ disaster drills."

14
15 **NEW SECTION. Section 5. Repealer.** Sections 20-1-403, 20-1-406, and 20-7-1101, MCA, are
16 repealed.

17 -END-

House BILL NO. 183

INTRODUCED BY

Maaco Denny Bonbait *Ron Ahner*
R. J. Huber, Gary L. Hummer, Hagen

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL FIRE DRILLS; CHANGING "FIRE DRILLS" TO "DISASTER DRILLS"; REQUIRING SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO IDENTIFY LOCAL HAZARDS AND TO DESIGN APPROPRIATE DRILLS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN CERTAIN SEISMIC ZONES ESTABLISH EARTHQUAKE EMERGENCY PLANS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-401, 20-1-402, 20-1-404, AND 20-1-407, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS 20-1-403, 20-1-406, AND 20-7-1101, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-1-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-401. Fire Disaster drills to be conducted regularly -- districts to identify disaster risks. (1) As used in this part, "disaster" has the same meaning as in 10-3-103. Fire-exit Disaster drills shall must be conducted regularly in accordance with ~~the applicable provisions of the following sections~~ this part.

(2) A board of trustees shall identify the local hazards that exist within the boundaries of its school district and design drills to address those hazards."

Section 2. Section 20-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-402. Number of fire disaster drills required -- avoiding severe cold weather time of drills to vary. There shall must be at least eight fire-exit disaster drills a year in ~~schools~~ a school. At least four of the drills must be fire exit drills. ~~In climates where the weather is severe during the winter months, weekly drills should be held at the beginning of the school term to complete the required number of drills before cold weather so as not to endanger the health of the pupils.~~ Drills must be held at different hours of the day or evening to avoid distinction between drills and actual disasters."

Section 3. Section 20-1-404, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-404. Drill to sound on fire disaster alarm system -- recall signal to be distinct -- control of signal. ~~All fire-exit~~ (1) If a disaster drill is signaled with an alarm, the alarm shall alarm must be sounded



1 on the ~~fire disaster~~ alarm system and not on the signal system used to dismiss classes.

2 (2) The recall signal must be separate and distinct from any other signal. The recall signal may be
3 given by distinctive colored flags or banners. If the recall signal is electrical, the push buttons or other
4 controls must be kept under lock and the key kept in the possession of the principal or some other
5 designated person in order to prevent a recall at a time when there is a disaster. Regardless of the method
6 of recall, the means of giving the signal must be kept under lock."

7

8 **Section 4.** Section 20-1-407, MCA, is amended to read:

9 **"20-1-407. Inspection of exits -- cooperation with ~~fire department~~ local authorities in drills.** It shall
10 ~~be~~ is the duty of the school authorities to inspect all exit facilities periodically, in order to make sure that
11 all stairways, doors, and other exits are in proper condition, ~~and~~. School authorities shall cooperate with
12 the local fire department ~~authorities~~ and the local disaster and emergency services authorities in conducting
13 ~~fire disaster~~ drills."

14

15 **NEW SECTION. Section 5. Repealer.** Sections 20-1-403, 20-1-406, and 20-7-1101, MCA, are
16 repealed.

17

-END-

HOUSE BILL NO. 183

INTRODUCED BY MASOLO, DENNY, BOOKOUT-REINICKE, ROSE, AHNER, KITZENBERG,
HEAVY RUNNER, HAGENER, MARSHALL

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL FIRE
DRILLS; CHANGING "FIRE DRILLS" TO "DISASTER DRILLS"; REQUIRING SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO IDENTIFY
LOCAL HAZARDS AND TO DESIGN APPROPRIATE DRILLS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT
SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN CERTAIN SEISMIC ZONES ESTABLISH EARTHQUAKE EMERGENCY PLANS;
AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-401, 20-1-402, 20-1-404, AND 20-1-407, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS
20-1-403, 20-1-406, AND 20-7-1101, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-1-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-401. ~~Fire~~ Disaster drills to be conducted regularly -- districts to identify disaster risks. (1)
As used in this part, "disaster" has the same meaning as in 10-3-103. Fire exit Disaster drills shall must
be conducted regularly in accordance with ~~the applicable provisions of the following sections~~ this part.

(2) A board of trustees shall identify the local hazards that exist within the boundaries of its school
district and design drills to address those hazards."

Section 2. Section 20-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-402. ~~Number of fire~~ disaster drills required -- ~~avoiding severe cold weather~~ time of drills to
vary. There shall must be at least eight ~~fire exit~~ disaster drills a year in ~~schools~~ a school. At least four of
the drills must be fire exit drills. ~~In climates where the weather is severe during the winter months, weekly~~
~~drills should be held at the beginning of the school term to complete the required number of drills before~~
~~cold weather so as not to endanger the health of the pupils.~~ Drills must be held at different hours of the
day or evening to avoid distinction between drills and actual disasters."

Section 3. Section 20-1-404, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-404. ~~Drill to sound on fire~~ disaster alarm EVACUATION system -- recall signal to be distinct

1 ~~-- control of signal. All fire exit~~ (1) If a disaster drill is signaled with an alarm, the alarm shall alarm
 2 SIGNAL must be sounded on the fire disaster alarm system and not on the signal system used to dismiss
 3 classes.

4 (2) The recall signal must be separate and distinct from any other signal. The recall signal may be
 5 given by distinctive colored flags or banners. If the recall signal is electrical, the push buttons or other
 6 controls must be kept under lock and the key kept in the possession of the principal or some other
 7 designated person in order to prevent a recall at a time when there is a disaster. Regardless of the method
 8 of recall, the means of giving the signal must be kept under lock."

9

10 **Section 4.** Section 20-1-407, MCA, is amended to read:

11 **"20-1-407. Inspection of exits -- cooperation with ~~fire department~~ local authorities HAVING**
 12 **JURISDICTION in drills.** It ~~shall be~~ is the duty of the school authorities to inspect all exit facilities
 13 periodically, in order to make sure that all stairways, doors, and other exits are in proper condition, ~~and~~
 14 School authorities shall cooperate with the local ~~fire department authorities and the local disaster and~~
 15 ~~emergency services authorities~~ **AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION** in conducting ~~fire disaster~~ drills."

16

17 **NEW SECTION. Section 5. Repealer.** Sections 20-1-403, 20-1-406, and 20-7-1101, MCA, are
 18 repealed.

19

-END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 183

2 INTRODUCED BY MASOLO, DENNY, BOOKOUT-REINICKE, ROSE, AHNER, KITZENBERG,
3 HEAVY RUNNER, HAGENER, MARSHALL

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT GENERALLY REVISING THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL FIRE
6 DRILLS; CHANGING "FIRE DRILLS" TO "DISASTER DRILLS"; REQUIRING SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO IDENTIFY
7 LOCAL HAZARDS AND TO DESIGN APPROPRIATE DRILLS; ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT
8 SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN CERTAIN SEISMIC ZONES ESTABLISH EARTHQUAKE EMERGENCY PLANS;
9 AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-401, 20-1-402, 20-1-404, AND 20-1-407, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTIONS
10 20-1-403, 20-1-406, AND 20-7-1101, MCA."

11
12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13
14 **Section 1.** Section 20-1-401, MCA, is amended to read:

15 **"20-1-401. ~~Fire~~ Disaster drills to be conducted regularly -- districts to identify disaster risks. (1)**
16 **As used in this part, "disaster" has the same meaning as in 10-3-103. ~~Fire exit~~ Disaster drills shall must**
17 **be conducted regularly in accordance with the applicable provisions of the following sections this part.**

18 **(2) A board of trustees shall identify the local hazards that exist within the boundaries of its school**
19 **district and design drills to address those hazards.**

20
21 **Section 2.** Section 20-1-402, MCA, is amended to read:

22 **"20-1-402. ~~Number of fire~~ disaster drills required -- ~~avoiding severe cold weather~~ time of drills to**
23 **vary. There ~~shall~~ must be at least eight ~~fire exit~~ disaster drills a year in ~~schools~~ a school. At least four of**
24 **the drills must be fire exit drills. In climates where the weather is severe during the winter months, weekly**
25 **drills should be held at the beginning of the school term to complete the required number of drills before**
26 **cold weather so as not to endanger the health of the pupils. Drills must be held at different hours of the**
27 **day or evening to avoid distinction between drills and actual disasters."**

28
29 **Section 3.** Section 20-1-404, MCA, is amended to read:

30 **"20-1-404. ~~Drill to sound on fire~~ disaster ~~alarm~~ EVACUATION system -- recall signal to be distinct**

1 ~~-- control of signal. All fire exit~~ (1) ~~If a disaster drill is signaled with an alarm, the alarms shall alarm~~
 2 SIGNAL must be sounded on the fire disaster alarm system and not on the signal system used to dismiss
 3 classes.

4 (2) The recall signal must be separate and distinct from any other signal. The recall signal may be
 5 given by distinctive colored flags or banners. If the recall signal is electrical, the push buttons or other
 6 controls must be kept under lock and the key kept in the possession of the principal or some other
 7 designated person in order to prevent a recall at a time when there is a disaster. Regardless of the method
 8 of recall, the means of giving the signal must be kept under lock."

9

10 **Section 4.** Section 20-1-407, MCA, is amended to read:

11 **"20-1-407. Inspection of exits -- cooperation with ~~fire department~~ local authorities **HAVING****
 12 **JURISDICTION in drills.** It ~~shall be~~ is the duty of the school authorities to inspect all exit facilities
 13 periodically, in order to make sure that all stairways, doors, and other exits are in proper condition, ~~and~~
 14 School authorities shall cooperate with the local ~~fire department authorities~~ and the local disaster and
 15 emergency services authorities **AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION** in conducting ~~fire disaster~~ drills."

16

17 **NEW SECTION. Section 5. Repealer.** Sections 20-1-403, 20-1-406, and 20-7-1101, MCA, are
 18 repealed.

19

-END-